












 

 

400 STOCKTON STREET AND 401 EVERETT STREET 

APPLICANT’S REPORT 

 

1. REZONING REQUEST. 

403 Stockton Street, LLC and Flat Water LLC (collectively, the “Applicant”) 

desires to implement the vision of Richmond 300 (the “Master Plan”) between the Maury 

Street/I-95 Interchange and the rejuvenating Hull Street Road corridor.  This 

implementation entails a request for TOD-1 zoning for a city block between Stockton 

Street and Everett Street and 4th and 5th Streets.  The acreage of the city block is 

approximately 2.013 acres and is comprised of two existing parcels of land.  The parcels of 

land are shown on the City’s tax map as #S0000138012 and #S0000138013, and are 

commonly known as 400 Stockton Street and 401 Everett Street (the “Property”) in the 

City of Richmond, Virginia (the “City”).  The Master Plan designates this Property as 

Destination Mixed Use and the Applicant understands that TOD-1 is an appropriate 

rezoning for the Destination Mixed Use designation. 

2. DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL. 

The Applicant shares the Master Plan’s vision of transforming the area between 

Maury Street and Hull Street to a gateway neighborhood for the City, which would attract 

visitors, consumers and businesses from Interstate 95.  Granting this rezoning request will 

allow investment into, and development of, this underutilized city block within the 

confines of the form-based requirements of the TOD-1 zoning district.  The rezoning of 

this Property will continue the redevelopment of this area into a more dense, walkable 

community.  

This request mirrors a similar TOD-1 rezoning request the City approved for the 

city block directly across Everett Street (#S0000178001) and the city block adjacent to the 

new Maury Street interchange roundabout (#S0000219001). This request will facilitate 

continued investment around the Reynolds Metals plant buildings.  This new construction 

will continue the rejuvenation started with these plant buildings and add more consumers 

to support the businesses in the plant buildings and the new businesses opening up along 

the Hull Street Corridor.   

3. EXISTING PROPERTY CONDITIONS. 

 

The Property is zoned B-7 mixed–use business.  A portion of the Property is 

improved with two paved parking areas.  An old shed is located along the Property’s 

frontage on 5th Street.  The remenants of this shed include the steel structure and the 

metal roof, with metal siding remaining on small portion of the shed near Everett Street.  

The remaining portion is undeveloped and has been used as a dog area. 

 

The Property is surrounded on the northside, westside and southside by 

multifamily uses.  These projects include Plant 0, Plant 1, Miller Lofts, and Stella 360.  A 

rezoning to TOD-1 for the Property would be consistent with these existing uses by 



 

 

enabling new construction similar to the new construction projects on the east side of 

these redevelopment projects.   

 

On the eastside of the Property is an existing outside storage lot.  This outside 

storage lot consists of vehicles and construction materials.  This outside storage lot was 

previously rezoned to TOD-1.  A rezonig to TOD-1 for the Property would be consistent 

with the zoning on this outside storage lot and encourage redevelopment of the lot.      

 

4. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT. 
 

Rezoning this Property to TOD-1 would allow the City to leverage this 

underutilized tract of land for new economic development within a rejuvenating part of the 

City. 

 

The project will continue the reinvestment and economic growth envisioned within 

the Master Plan for this area.  This project will not require new infrastructure spending by 

the City.  The development of this Property will also bring new construction jobs and  

consumers to further stimulate economic growth. 

 

5. MASTER PLAN. 
 

a. Follows the City’s Master Plan. 

 

The City’s Master Plan recognizes the potential for this Property by designating it 

as a Destination Mixed Use Area.  As a Destination Mixed Use Area this Property has been 

identified by the City as appropriate for higher density pedestrian and transit oriented 

development. Rezoning this Property to TOD-1 follows the plan for this Property set out in 

the Master Plan. 

 

b. Meets the Goals of the City’s Master Plan. 

 

Granting the requested rezoning will also address other goals the City has espoused 

in its Master Plan.  The TOD-1 zoning will provide additional opportunities in this area for 

new, high-quality development that will enhance the public realm and encourage other 

adjacent vacant and underutilized property to redevelop consistent with the Master Plan.  

The tremendous success of Scott’s Addition and other areas of the City shows how 

granting by-right zoning leads to attracting capital investment into the City and the 

expansion of tax revenue for the City.  

 



 

 

6. CONCLUSION. 
 

The Property is ripe for development that will continue the rejuvenation within 

this gateway area of the City.  The City’s Master Plan’s designation recognizes and 

promotes this potential.  Approval of this rezoning request will permit continued 

investment in this area of the City and provide new revenues to support City priorities in 

the years to come. 
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IVlANCHESTER

ALLIANCE

RIA
March L4,2023

Mr. Jeffrey Geiger
Hirschler Law

2100 East Cary Street
Richmond, VA 23223

RE: Rezoning of400 Stockton Street

Dear Mr. Geiger:

Manchester Alliance is a neighborhood organization which represents the interests of business ou/ners,
residents, developert and propefi owners in Manchester.

On February 9, ZOZ3, you came to the Manchester Alliance Board meeting and our membership meeting
to present your intent to request a rezoning the parcel and property located at 400 stockton street to
TOD-1.

The Manchester Alliance Board of Directors has reviewed this rezoning request and has voted to
support it. Several properties in the vicinity have been rezoned to TOD-I and we believe that this zoning
will be beneficial to this section of the neighborhood and is in keeping with the goals and objectives of
the Richmond 300 plan.

Thank you for your continued support of our community

Sincerely,

Glenda Kotchish
President, Ma nchester Alliance

cc: The Honorable Ellen Robertson


